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Bid Addendum

PWC Number: PWC2223041

Bid Title : VARIOUS SEWER MANHOLE REHABILITATION", j,,ﬁm& e
EPOXY ‘

Bid Opening Date and Time: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 at 2:00 P.M. EST
Addendum Number: |l
Addendum Date: September 8, 2023

Procurement Advisor: Victoria McAllister
victoria.mcallister@faypwe.com | 910-223-4333

1. Acknowledgement of this addendum must be done on the Bid Summary page listed within the bid
package.

2. The solicitation is hereby modified as follows:

M2. BID SUMMARY, SECTION A, 1

It was found that the bid summary section included an incorrect contract time frame. Please note
that the correct language is listed below.

A. BIDDER agrees that Work shall be completed within the time frame indicated in the

Agreement as follow:
1. All work described herein to be complete, including restoration and all punch list

items from Notice to Proceed until June 30, 2023

M3. MATERIAL PRICING FORM

it was found that the material pricing form was omitted from the original bid package. Please note that
this was an error and must be completed and returned with your bid package. Please use the material
pricing form released in this addendum to complete and return with your bid submission.

3. Following are questions received about the solicitation and the SME’s answers to the questions.

Q1. The specifications call for 0.5” or 1.0" thick cementitious base coat depending on the manhole
material composition or depending on the extent of the deterioration. Is this a mandatory step
in the surface preparation before a polymeric lining is applied?

Answer 1: The technical specifications outline when a cementitious base coat is required. The
requirement for the cementitious base coat varies with the type of polymeric topcoat system

being applied.

Q2. The specification calls for the lining system to be guaranteed by both the contractor and the
manufacturer. Is PWC requiring a “Performance Warranty” from the manufacturer or just a
money back to contractor warranty? Should the manufacturer’'s warranty be included in the bid

package?
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Answer 2: The guarantee from the contractor is for the work performed, and the guarantee
from the manufacturer is for the material. The selected contractor will need to furnish both
guarantees as part of the submittal process. It is not necessary to submit the manufacturer’s
warranty with the bid package.

Q3. In situations where cured-in-place pipelining, pipe bursting and other methods of sewer main
lines rehabilitation occur, there is usually large volumes of inflow introduced into the manhole.
In addition, when manhole cones are removed for pipe lining purposes, the manhole needs to
be repaired on the inside and in some situations on the outside also. Should these (2)
instances be separate bid line items or should the pricing be added to the existing vertical or
square foot prices?

Answer 3: There will be no separate payment for these items. The current cured-in-place pipe
lining contract requires the contractor to install hydrophilic end seals prior to lining. This should
greatly reduce the amount of infiltration entering the manhole. For those manholes where the
cone is removed, the cost to repair the lining will be paid at the per vertical foot price — for
repairs to the inside and/or outside of the manhole.

Q4. Would you consider Quadex Structure Guard an approved polymeric lining system per
division 2 section 02762 for this project?

Answer 4: No, not at this time.
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MATERIAL PRICE FORM

BIDDER NAME

In compliance with the Instructions to Bidders and the Bid Proposal, the undersigned submits

the following material price to be used in performing the Work.

The Bidder certifies that all material pricing below is the basis of their bid and was utilized to

calculate the bid pricing for Polymeric lining (cementitious material and polymeric coating).

Material
Material Material Unit Date of
Description** Unit Price/Quote | Supplier/Vendor Name and Address Quote
Cementitious
Material BAG $
Polymeric Coating KIT $

**Bidder shall include authenticity of these prices with dated quote from the supplier.

SEWER MANHOLE REHABILITATION POLYMERIC EPOXY




